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 Report No. 3340 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council 
 
From: Professor Chris Damaren 
 Chair, Engineering Graduate Education Committee 
 
Date: April 4, 2012 for April 26, 2012 Faculty Council Meeting 
 
Re: Report of the Engineering Graduate Education Committee 
 
 
REPORT CLASSIFICATION 
 
This is a Routine Matter that will be considered by the Executive Committee for approving and 
forwarding to Faculty Council for information. 

 
New Courses Approved 

 
CHE1434H Six Sigma for Chemical Processes 
MIE1359H Engineering Cell Biology and Micro/Nanoengineered Platforms 
MIE1399H Special Topics in Solid Mechanics 
MIE1715H Life Cycle Engineering 

              
                       Courses Renamed 
                                                From                                                         To 

CIV1404H Material Fracture Dynamics: 
Experimental Methods 

Numerical Methods in Geomechanics 

ECE1450H  Photonics II Ultrafast Photonics 
MIE1615H Stochastic Dynamics Programming Markov Decision Processes 

 
Course Renumbered 
       From                                                                          To 
MIE3002H 
 

Teaching Engineering in Higher 
Education 

APS1203H 

 
Field Renamed 
                        From                                                         To 
CIV Engineering Geoscience Geomechanics 

 


